## Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council

## **Charitable Funds Committee - Turton Tower**

## Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> June 2023

## 6pm - 7pm at Turton Tower

No	ITEM	Action
	Attendees: Cllr Damian Talbot (Chair), Cllr Jean Rigby, Cllr David Smith, Cllr Matthew Jackson, Cllr Anthony Shaw	
	Officers: Claire Ramwell, Rebecca Johnson, Joanne Byrne (Notes)	
	Apologies: Stephanie Brookfield (Cllr Matt Gibson to replace Stephanie at future meetings)	
1.	Welcome and apologies DT welcomed/introduced everyone to the meeting.	DT
	It was noted that Friends of Turton Tower can attend these meetings as Observers.	
	DT confirmed John Brunt, Chair of FoTT can be invited to the next meeting. RJ to contact John to invite him to the next meeting and to do a report on FoTT.	RJ
2.	<b>Minutes of the last meeting</b> CR reported we will move to the new Mod.Gov process and minutes of the meeting will be available going forward.	DT
3.	<b>Declarations of Interest</b> Cllr Jean Rigby, Member of North Turton Parish Council signed the Declaration Form of the Charitable Funds Committee at this meeting on 7 <sup>th</sup> June 2023.	
	J Byrne scanned the signed Declaration of Interests Form to Phil Llewellyn on 08-06-23.	
4.	Turton Tower Service Report	
	RJ gave an update on the following:	
	Visits to the house 29 <sup>th</sup> March to 4 <sup>th</sup> June 2023	
	Adult, concession and junior – 1,108	
	Figures for similar period 2022 were 781 visitors	
	Wedding Bookings	
	2023 - 3	
	2024 - 4	
	There are some more viewings booked in. These are growing slowly but we are nearly where we would like to be. Schools	
	From start of school academic year (i.e September 2022) to today's date there have been <u>30</u> school visits (this includes inside the house and outside in the grounds).	

	Another $\underline{9}$ school bookings have been made up to the end of the school year (i.e mid-July).	
	There has also been visits from 1 Brownies group and 1 Scouts group.	
	Events	
	Opening weekend 2 <sup>nd</sup> April – Sword skills display and weapons handling by Silver School of	
	Arms.	
	Easter egg hunt (inside the house) over Easter (8-10 April)	
	Arrival of over wintering Bees and formation of Bee Keeping Group on 20 <sup>th</sup> April.	
	Coronation Crafts weekend and crown & flag hunt– (6-8 May)	
	Still to come:	
	Kitchen Garden Open Garden Event with Alpine Horn Blowers (17 June)	
	FOTT Mad Hatters Tea Party – (9 July)	
	Living History Day no. 1 with the Sealed Knot (re-enacting 1642-1647) – (5 August)	
	Outdoor Theatre with Dean Taylor (The life of Walter Raleigh) – (6 August)	
	Living History Day no. 2 –Visit the Victorians (schoolroom, toys & object handling) – (20	
	August)	
	Augusti	
	Tower House to close Sunday 20th October	
	Tower House to close Sunday 29 <sup>th</sup> October	
	Victorian Christmas for schools 11 <sup>th</sup> – 13 <sup>th</sup> December	
	Turton Tower - The Football Years	
	Developing this story with research and timelines – partnership with national Football	
	Museum.	
	ACE bid to go in in the next couple of weeks	
	Social media and website	
	All owned by the tower now, FOTT got own site and socials.	
	This is working much better for all.	
5.	Gatehouse Lodge	
	The Committee came to an agreement that the lodge should be sold and the cost was agreed	
	with the Parish Council at the Charitable Funds Committee Meeting held on 15 <sup>th</sup> March 2023.	
	CR has had discussions with Legal and the Estate Agents as there are still some issues. As of	
	last week, Legal have advised to progress and CR has instructed Estate Agents, William	
	Thomas.	
	Aerial Photography is booked in on the 8 <sup>th</sup> June and a draft online brochure to be put	
	together to go on the market by the 16 <sup>th</sup> June.	
	CR to check if a Briefing Paper needs to be drafted and who would sign it off.	CR
	CR to confirm what the best process is and to update Committee Members via email on how	CR
	things are progressing.	CN
6.	Kitchen Garden and the Bothy	
υ.	Work is currently happening on kitchen garden, Heritage Property are carrying out the	
	works. FoTT and a private investor have contributed extra funds and we will look to obtain	

	Turton Tower BEEs	
	There is a new volunteer group called the TTBG's who are learning about Bee-keeping with a	
	TT hive up near the Kitchen Garden	
6.	Any Other Business	ALL
	Anti-social behaviour on the car park after hours has been raised by the PCSO – we can't put	
	in any measures due to the access being too narrow and CCTV – costings – can we do. RJ to speak to Maxine Edwards.	RJ
	Window – RJ to contact Andrew Barrow about progress. The friends agreed to pay for this work.	RJ
	DT asked that a Finance Report is included as a future agenda item.	CR/RJ
7.	Next Meeting Dates	DT
	Future meetings to be held quarterly. JB to update attendee list and resend meeting invites.	JB
	Next meeting: Wednesday 6 <sup>th</sup> September 2023 at 6pm at Turton Tower.	